1940’s

The Population had grown bg 32% since the 19%0’s, howcver, Monterey Park was still a
rural coun’crg town.

War loomed over the horizon in the early 1940’s. Materials became harder to find, and
construction began to slow down. During the first draft call in October of 1940, 1063
men from Monterey Park Placed their names among the draftees.

Plans were afoot to make the Ci’cg’s 25th Anrn’versary one of the biggest events in the
southland. Plans were for a week long affair with dances, celcbritics, a Iﬁuge feast and
goocl times for all. In Mag, however, the draft calls were rising, the draft age was lowered
to 18, and materials were scarce. The 25th Anrn’versary was observed with no fanfare.

The Midwick Countr Club, home to millionaires and polo matches was Purchasecl by
resident Dominick Jgjbia‘ Reorganizecl as a non pro it organization, the club member-
shiP was open to anyone oFgoocl character. Few tasted t egracious Pleasures of
Midwick for it burned to the grouncl in1943.

By 1943, the fear of an attack on Los Angcles lessenecl, ’cl’lough the hills of Monterey
Park still bristled with anti-aircraft euns. When the news reached town in1 945 that the
War was over, every business closed down to celebrate the end of the war.

After the War, the City started the bjgirmin of the I’luge bui[cling boom that would at
last realize the dreams of Promo’cers uringt e’20s.

In1948 “Monterey Park Park” was renamed Barnes Park in honor of Mr. B.S. Barnes, a
resident who was the clriving force behind the original acquisi’cion. Aclditiona”g, in 1948
the Barnes Park Memorial Bowl and Plag area was dedicated.



Thru the Years: The l\/\ontereg Park Police and Fire DcPartmcnts

Then: Fire and Police DePartment’ in 1950

Fire Chief W.J. Young, F:nginccr Branham
and Officer Ostoich

o — = Vintage 1940’

Now: 2001
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Thcn: Garveg Hardware Store on Garvey Avenue

1945

Now: T.S. EmPorium

Same location in 2001




Thcn: Ynez Elemcntarg School at
Garveg Avenue and Ynez Avenue

Alma Mater of Charles Carter,
Historical Socic’cg President

Now: Ynez Elementaxy School



Tl‘len: Brack’s Paint Store owned bg three generations of the
Brakenbcrr9 Familg at Garvcg Avenue and Garfield Avenue

PN

Now: Commercial Developmcnt




